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SECTION 01 42 00

SOURCES FOR REFERENCE PUBLICATIONS
07/06

PART 1   GENERAL

1.1   REFERENCES

Various publications are referenced in other sections of the specifications 
to establish requirements for the work.  These references are identified in 
each section by document number, date and title.  The document number used 
in the citation is the number assigned by the standards producing 
organization, (e.g.   ASTM B 564 Nickel Alloy Forgings).  However, when the 
standards producing organization has not assigned a number to a document, 
an identifying number has been assigned for reference purposes.

1.2   ORDERING INFORMATION

The addresses of the standards publishing organizations whose documents are 
referenced in other sections of these specifications are listed below, and 
if the source of the publications is different from the address of the 
sponsoring organization, that information is also provided.  Documents 
listed in the specifications with numbers which were not assigned by the 
standards producing organization should be ordered from the source by title 
rather than by number.

ACI INTERNATIONAL (ACI)
38800 Country Club Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331
Ph:   248-848-3700
Fax:  248-848-3701
E-mail: bkstore@concrete.org
Internet:  http://www.concrete.org

AIR-CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION INSTITUTE (ARI)
4100 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 200
Arlington, VA  22203
Ph:   703-524-8800
Fax:  703-528-3816
E-mail:  ari@ari.org
Internet: http://www.ari.org

AIR MOVEMENT AND CONTROL ASSOCIATION INTERNATIONAL (AMCA)
30 West University Drive
Arlington Heights, IL  60004-1893
Ph:   847-394-0150
Fax:  847-253-0088
E-mail: amca@amca.org
Internet:  http://www.amca.org

ALUMINUM ASSOCIATION (AA)
National Headquarters
1525 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 600
Arlington, VA  22209
Ph:   703-358-2960
Fax:  703-358-2961
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Internet:  http://www.aluminum.org

AMERICAN ARCHITECTURAL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (AAMA)
1827 Walden Office Square
Suite 550
Schaumburg, IL  60173-4268
Ph:   847-303-5664
Fax:  847-303-5774
E-mail: webmaster@aamanet.org
Internet:  http://www.aamanet.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF STATE HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION OFFICIALS 
(AASHTO)
444 North Capital Street, NW, Suite 249
Washington, DC  20001
Ph:   202-624-5800
Fax:  202-624-5806
E-Mail: info@aashto.org
Internet:  http://www.aashto.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF TEXTILE CHEMISTS AND COLORISTS (AATCC)
1 Davis Drive
P.O. Box 12215
Research Triangle Park, NC  27709-2215
Ph:   919-549-8141
Fax:  919-549-8933
E-mail: quantem@aatcc.org
Technical Questions: hammona@aatc.org
Internet:  http://www.aatcc.org

AMERICAN BEARING MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (ABMA)
2025 M Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC  20036
Ph:   202-367-1155
Fax:  202-367-2155
E-mail: info.abma@smithbucklin.com
Internet:  http://www.abma-dc.org

AMERICAN HARDBOARD ASSOCIATION (AHA)
c/o Composite Panel Association
18922 Premiere Court
Gaithersburg, MD 20879-1574
Ph:   301-670-0604
Fax:  301-840-1252
Internet:  http://www.pbmdf.org

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION (AISC)
One East Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL  60601-1802
Ph:   312-670-2400
Fax:  312-670-5403
Publications: 800-644-2400
E-mail: pubs@aisc.org
Internet:  http://www.aisc.org

AMERICAN IRON AND STEEL INSTITUTE (AISI)
1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 705
Washington, DC 20036
Ph:   202-452-7100
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Fax:  202-463-6573
Internet:  http://www.steel.org

AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS COMMITTEE (ALSC)
P.O. Box 210
Germantown, MD 20875-0210
Ph:   301-972-1700
Fax:  301-540-8004
E-mail:  alsc@alsc.org
Internet:   http://www.alsc.org

AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI)
1819 L Street, NW, 6th Floor
Washington, DC 20036
Ph:   202-293-8020
Fax:  202-293-9287
E-mail:  info@ansi.org
Internet:  http://www.ansi.org/

--- ANSI documents beginning with the letter "S" can be ordered 
from:

Acoustical Society of America (ASA)
2 Huntington Quadrangle, Suite 1NO1
Melville, NY 11747-4502
Ph:   516-576-2360
Fax:  516-576-2377
E-mail:  asa@aip.org
Internet: http://asa.aip.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR NONDESTRUCTIVE TESTING (ASNT)
1711 Arlingate Lane
P.O. Box 28518
Columbus, OH  43228-0518
Ph:   800-222-2768; 614-274-6003
Fax:  614-274-6899
E-mail:  webmaster@asnt.org
Internet: http://www.asnt.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS (ASCE)
1801 Alexander Bell Drive
Reston, VA  20191-4400
Ph:   703-295-6300 - 800-548-2723
Fax:  703-295-6222
E-mail:  marketing@asce.org
Internet:  http://www.asce.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HEATING, REFRIGERATING AND AIR-CONDITIONING 
ENGINEERS (ASHRAE)
1791 Tullie Circle, NE
Atlanta, GA  30329
Ph:   800-527-4723 or 404-636-8400
Fax:  404-321-5478
E-mail:  ashrae@ashrae.org
Internet:  http://www.ashrae.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SAFETY ENGINEERS (ASSE/SAFE)
1800 East Oakton Street
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Des Plaines, IL  60018-2187
Ph:  847-699-2929
Fax:  847-768-3434
E-mail:  customerservice@asse.org
Internet:  http://www.asse.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SANITARY ENGINEERING (ASSE)
901 Canterbury, Suite A
Westlake, OH  44145
Ph:   440-835-3040
Fax:  440-835-3488
E-mail:  info@asse-plumbing.org
Internet: http://www.asse-plumbing.org

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA)
6666 West Quincy Avenue
Denver, CO  80235
Ph:  800-926-7337 
Fax: 303-347-0804
Internet:  http://www.awwa.org

AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY (AWS)
550 N.W. LeJeune Road
Miami, FL  33126
Ph:   800-443-9353 - 305-443-9353
Fax:  305-443-7559
E-mail:  info@aws.org
Internet: http://www.aws.org

AMERICAN WOOD-PRESERVERS' ASSOCIATION (AWPA)
P.O. Box 361784
Birmingham, AL  35236-1784
Ph:   205-733-4077
Fax:  205-733-4075
E-mail:  email@awpa.com
Internet: http://www.awpa.com

APA - THE ENGINEERED WOOD ASSOCIATION (APA)
7011 South 19th
Tacoma, WA  98466
Ph:   253-565-6600
Fax:  253-565-7265
E-mail: help@apawood.org
Internet:  http://www.apawood.org

ARCHITECTURAL WOODWORK INSTITUTE (AWI)
146179 Westlake Drive, Suite 120
Potomac Falls, VA  20165
Ph:   571-323-3636
Fax:  571-323-3630
Internet:  http://www.awinet.org

ASME INTERNATIONAL (ASME)
Three Park Avenue, M/S 10E
New York, NY 10016
Ph:   212-591-7722 or 800-843-2763
Fax:  212-591-7674
E-mail:  infocentral@asme.org
Internet:  http://www.asme.org
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ASPHALT INSTITUTE (AI)
Research Park Drive
P.O. Box 14052
Lexington, KY  40512-4052
Ph:   859-288-4960
Fax:  859-288-4999
E-mail:  info@asphaltinstitute.org
Internet:  http://www.asphaltinstitute.org

ASSOCIATED AIR BALANCE COUNCIL (AABC)
1518 K Street, NW
Washington, DC  20005
Ph:   202-737-0202
Fax:  202-638-4833
E-mail:  info@aabc.com
Internet:  http://www.aabchq.com

ASTM INTERNATIONAL (ASTM)
100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700
West Conshohocken, PA  19428-2959
Ph:   610-832-9500
Fax:  610-832-9555
E-mail: service@astm.org
Internet:  http://www.astm.org

BUILDERS HARDWARE MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (BHMA)
355 Lexington Avenue
17th Floor
New York, NY  10017
Ph:  212-297-2122
Fax: 212-370-9047
E-mail: assocmgmt@aol.com
Internet:  http://www.buildershardware.com

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS (CCR)
300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1250,
Sacramento, CA  
Ph:  916-323-6625
Fax: 916-323-6826
E-mail:  staff@oal.ca.gov 
Internet:  http://www.oal.ca.gov/

CSA AMERICA INC (CSA/AM)
8501 East Pleasant Valley Road
Cleveland, OH  44131-5575
Ph:  216-524-4990
Fax: 216-520-8979
E-mail:  cathy.rake@csa-america.org
Internet:  http://www.csa-america.org

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION (CEC)
Media and Public Communications Office
1516 Ninth Street, MS-29
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512
Ph:  916-654-4287
Internet: http://www.energy.ca.gov/
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CARPET AND RUG INSTITUTE (CRI)
P.O. Box 2048
Dalton, GA  30722-2048
Ph:   800-882-8846 or 706-278-3176
Fax:  706-278-8835
Internet:  http://www.carpet-rug.com

CAST IRON SOIL PIPE INSTITUTE (CISPI)
5959 Shallowford Road, Suite 419
Chattanooga, TN  37421
Ph:   423-892-0137
Fax:  423-892-0817
Internet:  http://www.cispi.org

COMPOSITE PANEL ASSOCIATION (CPA)
18922 Premeire Court
Gaithersburg, MD 20879-1574
Ph:   301-670-0604
Fax:  301-840-1252
Internet:  http://www.pbmdf.com

CONCRETE REINFORCING STEEL INSTITUTE (CRSI)
933 North Plum Grove Road
Schaumburg, IL  60173-4758
Ph:   847-517-1200
Fax:  847-517-1206
Internet:  http://www.crsi.org/

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS ASSOCIATION (CEA)
2500 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22201-3834
Ph:  866-858-1555 or 703-907-7600
Fax:  703-907-7675
E-mail:  cea@CE.org
Internet: http://www.CE.org

COPPER DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION (CDA)
260 Madison Avenue
New York, NY 10016
Ph:   212-251-7200
Fax:  212-251-7234
E-mail:  questions@cda.copper.org
Internet: http://www.copper.org

CRANE MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA (CMAA)
8720 Red Oak Boulevard, Suite 201
Charlotte, NC 28217-3992
Ph:  704-676-1190
Fax:  704-676-1199
Internet:  www.mhia.org/psc/PSC_Products_Cranes.cfm

DUCTILE IRON PIPE RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (DIPRA)
245 Riverchase Parkway East, Suite O
Birmingham, AL  35244
Ph:   205-402-8700
Fax:  205-402-8730
E-mail:  info@dipra.org
Internet:  http://www.dipra.org
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ELECTRONIC INDUSTRIES ALLIANCE (EIA)
2500 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington, VA  22201-3834
Ph:  703-907-7500
Fax: 703-907-7501
Internet:  http://www.eia.org

FM GLOBAL (FM)
1301 Atwood Avenue
P.O. Box 7500
Johnston, RI 02919
Ph:   401-275-3000
Fax:  401-275-3029
E-mail:  information@fmglobal.com
Internet:  http://www.fmglobal.com

FOUNDATION FOR CROSS-CONNECTION CONTROL AND HYDRAULIC RESEARCH 
(FCCCHR)
University of South California
Kaprielian Hall 200
Los Angeles, CA  90089-2531
Ph:   213-740-2032 or 800-545-6340
Fax:  213-740-8399
E-mail:  fccchr@usc.edu
Internet: http://www.usc.edu/dept/fccchr

GLASS ASSOCIATION OF NORTH AMERICA (GANA)
2945 SW Wanamaker Drive, Suite A
Topeka, KS  66614
Ph:   785-271-0208
Fax:  785-271-0166
E-mail:  gana@glasswebsite.com
Internet:  http://www.glasswebsite.com

GREEN SEAL (GS)
1001 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 827
Washington, DC 20036-5525
Ph:   202-872-6400
Fax:  202-872-4324
E-mail:  greenseal@greenseal.org
Internet: http://www.greenseal.org

GYPSUM ASSOCIATION (GA)
810 First Street, NE, Suite 510
Washington, DC 20002
Ph:   202-289-5440
Fax:  202-289-3707
E-mail: info@gypsum.org
Internet: http://www.gypsum.org

HYDRAULIC INSTITUTE (HI)
9 Sylvan Way
Parsippany, NJ  07054-3802
Ph:   973-267-9700
Fax:  973-267-9055
E-mail: webmaster@pumps.org
Internet: http://www.pumps.org
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INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE (IFC)
500 New Jersey Ave. NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20001-2070
Ph:   1-888-422-7233
Fax:  1-202-783-2348
E-mail: webmaster@iccsafe.org
Internet: http://www.iccsafe.org/help/contact.html

ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (IESNA)
120 Wall Street, 17th Floor
New York, NY  10005
Ph:   212-248-5000
Fax:  212-248-5018
E-mail: iesna@iesna.org
Internet:  http://www.iesna.org

INTERNATIONAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT ASSOCIATION (ISEA)
1901 North Moore Street
Arlington, VA  2ee09-1762
Ph:   703-525-1695
Fax:  703-528-2148    
E-mail:  isea@safety equipment.org
Internet: http://www.safetyequipment.org/

INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS (IEEE)
445 Hoes Lane
Piscataway, NJ  08855-1331
Ph:   732-981-0060
Fax:  732-981-1712
E-mail: customer-services@ieee.org
Internet:  http://www.ieee.org

INSULATED CABLE ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION (ICEA)
P.O. Box 1568
Carrollton, GA 30112
Ph:   770-830-0369
Fax:  770-830-8501
Internet: http://www.icea.net

INSULATING GLASS MANUFACTURERS ALLIANCE (IGMA)
1500 Bank Street, Suite 300
Ottawa, Ontario CANADA K1H 1B8
Ph:   613-233-1510
Fax:     613-482-9436
E-mail:  info@igmaonline.org
Internet: http://www.igmaonline.org

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL OFFICIALS 
(IAPMO)
5001 E. Philadelphia St.
Ontario, CA 91761
Ph:   909-472-4100
Fax:  909-472-4150
E-mail:  iampo@iampo.org
Internet:  www.iampo.org

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL (ICC)
5360 Workman Mill Road
Whittier, CA  90601
Ph:   562-699-0541
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Fax:  562-699-9721
E-mail:  webmaster@iccsafe.org
Internet: www.iccsafe.org

INTERNATIONAL CONCRETE REPAIR INSTITUTE (ICRI)
3166 South River Road, Suite 132
Des Plaines, IL 60018
Ph:   847-827-0830 
Fax:  847-827-0832      
Internet: http://www.icri.org

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRICAL TESTING ASSOCIATION (NETA)
P.O. Box 687
106 Stone Street
Morrison, CO  80465
Ph:  303-697-8441
Fax: 303-697-8431
E-mail: neta@netaworld.org
Internet:  http://www.netaworld.org

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR STANDARDIZATION (ISO)
1, rue de Varembe'
Case Postale 56
CH-1211 Geneve 20  Switzerland
Ph:   41-22-749-0111
Fax:  41-22-733-3430
E-mail:  central@iso.ch
Internet:  http://www.iso.ch

L.H. BAILEY HORTORIUM (LHBH)
Dept of Plant Biology
c/o Cornell University 
228 Plant Science Building
Ithaca, NY 14853
Ph: 607-255-4477
Internet:  http://www.plantbio.cornell.edu/Hort.php

LONMARK INTERNATIONAL (LonMark)
550 Meridan Ave.
San Jose, CA 95126
Ph:  408-938-5266
Fax: 408-790-3838
E-mail:  info@lonmark.org
Internet:  http://www.lonmark.org

MANUFACTURERS STANDARDIZATION SOCIETY OF THE VALVE AND FITTINGS 
INDUSTRY (MSS)
127 Park Street, NE
Vienna, VA  22180-4602
Ph:   703-281-6613
Fax:  703-281-6671
E-mail:  info@mss-hq.com
Internet:  http://www.mss-hq.com

MASTER PAINTERS INSTITUTE (MPI)
4090 Graveley Street
Burnaby, BC CANADA V5C 3T6
Ph: 888-674-8937
Fax: 888-211-8708
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E-mail: info@paintinfo.com
Internet:  http://www.paintinfo.com/mpi

METAL BUILDING MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (MBMA)
1300 Sumner Avenue
Cleveland, OH  44115-2851
Ph:   216-241-7333
Fax:  216-241-0105
E-mail:  mbma@mbma.com
Internet: http://www.mbma.com

MILITARY SPECIFICATIONS (MIL)

Ph:  
Fax:  
E-mail:  
Interent:  General Information: http://aero-defense.ihs.com

NACE INTERNATIONAL (NACE)
1440 South Creek Drive
Houston, TX  77084-4906
Ph:   281-228-6200
Fax:  281-228-6300
E-mail:  firstservice@nace.org
Internet:  http://www.nace.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ARCHITECTURAL METAL MANUFACTURERS (NAAMM)
8 South Michigan Avenue, Suite 1000
Chicago, IL  60603
Ph:   312-322-0405
Fax:  312-332-0706
E-mail:  naamm@gss.net
Internet:  ht
tp://www.naamm.org

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION (NECA)
3 Bethesda Metro Center, Suite 1100
Bethesda, MD  20814
Ph:  301-657-3110
Fax: 301-215-45002
Internet: http://www.necanet.org/

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (NEMA)
1300 North 17th Street, Suite 1752
Rosslyn, VA  22209
Ph:   703-841-3200
Fax:  703-841-5900
E-mail:  webmaster@nema.org
Internet:  http://www.nema.org/

NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL BALANCING BUREAU (NEBB)
8575 Grovemont Circle
Gaithersburg, MD  20877
Ph:   301-977-3698
Fax:  301-977-9589
Internet:  http://www.nebb.org

NATIONAL FENESTRATION RATING COUNCIL (NFRC)
8484 Georgia Avenue, Suite 320
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Silver Spring, MD  20910
Ph:  301-589-1776
Fax: 301-589-3884
E-Mail:  info@nfrc.org
Internet:  http://www.nfrc.org

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION (NFPA)
1 Batterymarch Park
Quincy, MA  02169-7471
Ph:   617-770-3000
Fax:  617-770-0700
E-mail: webmaster@nfpa.org
Internet:  http://www.nfpa.org

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR CERTIFICATION IN ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES 
(NICET)
1420 King Street
Alexandria, VA  22314-2794
Ph:  888-476-4238
E-mail: tech@nicet.org
Internet:  http://www.nicet.org

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS AND TECHNOLOGY (NIST)
100 Bureau Drive
Stop 2100
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-2100
Ph:  301-975-NIST
Internet: http://www.nist.gov
Order Publications From:
Superintendent of Documents
U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO)
732 North Capitol Street, NW
Washington, DC  20401
Ph:   888-293-6498 or 202-512-1530
Fax:  202-512-1262
E-mail: gpoaccess@gpo.gov
Internet:  http://www.gpoaccess.gov
or
National Technical Information Service (NTIS)
5285 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA  22161
Ph:  703-605-6585
Fax: 703-605-6900
E-mail: info@ntis.gov
Internet:  http://www.ntis.gov

NATIONAL READY MIXED CONCRETE ASSOCIATION (NRMCA)
900 Spring Street
Silver Spring, MD  20910
Ph:   301-587-1400
Fax:  301-585-4219
Internet:  http://www.nrmca.org

NATIONAL ROOFING CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION (NRCA)
10255 West Higgins Road, Suite 600
Rosemont, IL  60018
Ph:   847-299-9070
Fax:  847-299-1183
Internet:  http://www.nrca.net
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NATIONAL WOOD WINDOW AND DOOR ASSOCIATION (NWWDA)
1400 East Touhy Avenue, Suite 470
Des Plaines, IL  60018
Ph:   847-299-5200
Fax:  847-299-1286
E-mail:  admin@wdma.com
Internet:  http://www.wdma.com

NORTHEASTERN LUMBER MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (NELMA)
272 Tuttle Road
Cumberland, ME  04021
Ph:   207-829-6901
Fax:  207-829-4293
E-mail:  info@nelma.org
Internet:  http://www.nelma.org

NSF INTERNATIONAL (NSF)
789 North Dixboro Road
P.O. Box 130140
Ann Arbor, MI  48113-0140
Ph:   734-769-8010 or 800-NSF-MARK
Fax:  734-769-0109
E-mail: info@nsf.org
Internet: http://www.nsf.org

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA)
U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety & Health Administration
200 Constitution Avenue
Washington, D.C.  20210
Ph:   + 33 1 45 24 82 00
Fax:  33 1 45 24 85 00
Internet: http://www.osha.org

PLASTIC PIPE AND FITTINGS ASSOCIATION (PPFA)
800 Roosevelt Road, Building C, Suite 20
Glen Ellyn, IL  60137
Ph:   630-858-6540
Fax:  630-790-3095
Internet:  http://www.ppfahome.org

PLASTICS PIPE INSTITUTE (PPI)
1825 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 680
Washington, D.C.  20009
Ph:   202-462-9607
Fax:  202-462-9779
Internet:  http://www.plasticpipe.org

PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE INSTITUTE (PDI)
800 Turnpike Street, Suite 300
North Andover, MA  01845
Ph:   978-557-0720 or 800-589-8956
Fax:  978-557-0721
E-Mail: info@pdionline.org
Internet:  http://www.pdionline.org

PLUMBING-HEATING-COOLING CONTRACTORS NATIONAL ASSOCIATION (PHCC)
180 South Washington Street

SECTION 01 42 00  Page 12



Perris II Desalination Facility DACA87-02-D-0006

P.O. Box 6808
Falls Church, VA  22046
Ph:   800-533-7694 or 703-237-8100
Fax:  703-237-7442
E-mail: naphcc@naphcc.org
Internet:  http://www.phccweb.org

PORCELAIN ENAMEL INSTITUTE (PEI)
PO Box 920220
3700 Mansell Rd., Suite 220
Alpharetta, GA 30022
Ph:  770-281-8980
Fax: 770-281-8981
E-mail:  penamel@aol.com
Internet:  http://www.porcelainenamel.com

SHEET METAL AND AIR CONDITIONING CONTRACTORS' NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
(SMACNA)
4201 Lafayette Center Drive
Chantilly, VA  20151-1209
Ph:   703-803-2980
Fax:  703-803-3732
E-mail: info@smacna.org 
Internet:  http://www.smacna.org

SOCIETY OF AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERS INTERNATIONAL (SAE)
400 Commonwealth Drive
Warrendale, PA  15096-0001
Ph:   724-776-4841
Fax:  724-776-0790
E-mail:  customerservice@sae.org
Internet:  http://www.sae.org

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (SCAQMD)
21865 Copley Drive
Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4182
Ph:     909-396-2000
E-mail: webinquiry@aqmd.gov
Internet:  http://www.aqmd.gov

SOUTHERN PINE INSPECTION BUREAU (SPIB)
4709 Scenic Highway
Pensacola, FL  32504-9094
Ph:   850-434-2611
Fax:  850-433-5594
E-mail:  spib@spib.org
Internet:  http://www.spib.org

STEEL DECK INSTITUTE (SDI)
P.O. Box 25
Fox River Grove, IL  60021
Ph:   847-458-4647
Fax:  847-458-4648
E-mail:  Steve@sdi.org
Internet:  http://www.sdi.org

STEEL DOOR INSTITUTE (SDI/DOOR)
c/o Wherry Associates
30200 Detroit Road
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Cleveland, OH  44145-1967
Ph:   440-899-0010
Fax:  440-892-1404
E-mail:  leh@wherryassoc.com
Internet:  http://www.steeldoor.org

STEEL JOIST INSTITUTE (SJI)
3127 Mr. Joe White Avenue
Myrtle Beach, SC  29577-6760
Ph:   843-626-1995
Fax:  843-626-5565
E-mail: sji@steeljoist.org
Internet:  http://www.steeljoist.org

THE SOCIETY FOR PROTECTIVE COATINGS (SSPC)
40 24th Street, 6th Floor
Pittsburgh, PA  15222-4656
Ph:  412-281-2331
Fax: 412-281-9992
E-mail:  info@sspc.org
Internet: http://www.sspc.org

STEEL DOOR INSTITUTE (SDI)
Ph:  440-899-0010
Fax: 440-892-1404
E-mail: info@steeldoor.org 
Internet: http://www.steeldoor.org/

TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION (TIA)
2500 Wilson Blvd,. Suite 300
Arlington, VA 22201
Ph:  703-907-7700
Fax: 703-907-7727
Internet:  http://www.tiaonline.org

TILE COUNCIL OF AMERICA (TCA)
100 Clemson Research Boulevard
Anderson, SC 29625
Ph:  864-646-8453
Fax: 864-646-2821
E-mail:  literature@tileusa.com
Internet:  http://www.tileusa.com

UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES (UL)
333 Pfingsten Road
Northbrook,  IL  60062-2096
Ph:  847-272-8800
Fax: 847-272-8129
E-mail:  customerexperiencecenter@us.ul.com
Internet:  http://www.ul.com/

U.S. ARMY (DA)
U.S. Army Publishing Directorate
Internet:  http://www.apd.army.mil

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS (USACE)
Order CRD-C DOCUMENTS from:
U.S. Army Engineer Waterways Experiment Station
ATTN:  Technical Report Distribution Section, Services
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Branch, TIC
3909 Halls Ferry Road
Vicksburg, MS  39180-6199
Ph:   601-634-2664
Fax:  601-634-2388
E-mail: mtc-info@erdc.usace.army.mil
Internet: http://www.wes.army.mil/SL/MTC/handbook.htm

Order Other Documents from:
USACE Publications Depot
Attn:  CEHEC-IM-PD
2803 52nd Avenue
Hyattsville, MD  20781-1102
Ph:  301-394-0081
Fax: 301-394-0084
E-mail: pubs-army@usace.army.mil
Internet: http://www.usace.army.mil/publications
     or   http://www.hnd.usace.army.mil/techinfo/engpubs.htm

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA)
Order AMS Publications from:
AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVICE (AMS)
Seed Regulatory and Testing Branch
801 Summit Crossing Place, Suite C
Gastonia, NC 28054-2193
Ph:   704-810-8870
Fax:  704-852-4189
Internet:  http://www.ams.usda.gov/lsg/seed.htm
E-mail:  seed.ams@usda.gov

Order Other Publications from:
U.S. Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service
14th and Independence Avenue, SW, Room 4028-S
Washington, DC  20250
Ph:   202-720-2791 
Fax:  202-720-2166
Internet:  http://www.usda.gov/rus

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE (DOD)
Directorate for Public Inquiry and Analysis
Office of the Secretary of Defense (Public Affairs)
Room 3A750 -- The Pentagon
1400 Defense Pentagon
Washington, DC 20301-1400
Ph:  703-428-0711
E-mail: pia@hq.afis.asd.mil
Internet: http://www.dod.gov

Order DOD Documents from:
National Technical Information Service (NTIS)
5285 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA  22161
Ph:  703-605-6585
FAX: 703-605-6900
E-mail: info@ntis.gov
Internet:  http://www.ntis.gov

Order Military Specifications, Standards and Related Publications 
from:
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Department of Defense Single Stock Point for  (DODSSP)
Defense Automation and Production Service (DAPS)
Building 4D
700 Robbins Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19111-5098
Ph:   215-697-2179
Fax:  215-697-1462
Internet:  http://www.dodssp.daps.mil
           www.daps.dla.mil

- - - - - Detail Series Documents - - - - -

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA)
Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC  20460
Ph:   202-272-0167
Internet:  http://www.epa.gov

--- Some EPA documents are available only from: 
National Technical Information Service (NTIS)
5285 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA  22161
Ph:  703-605-6585
Fax: 703-605-6900
E-mail: info@ntis.gov
Internet: http://www.ntis.gov

U.S. FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION (FAA)
Order for sale documents from:
Superintendent of Documents
U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO)
732 North Capitol Street, NW
Washington, DC 20401
Ph:   202-512-1800
Fax:  202-512-2104
E-mail: contactcenter@gpo.gov
Internet: http://www.gpoaccess.gov

Order free documents from:
Federal Aviation Administration
Department of Transportation
800 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20591
Ph:  1-866-835-5322
Internet:  http://www.faa.gov

U.S. FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION (FCC)
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554
Phone:    888-CALL-FCC 
Fax:      866-418-0232
Internet:  http://www.fcc.gov
E-mail:   fccinfo@fcc.gov
Order Publications From:
Superintendent of Documents
U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO)
732 North Capitol Street, NW
Washington, DC  20401
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Ph:   202-512-1800
Fax:  202-512-2104
E-mail: contactcenter@gpo.gov
Internet:  http://www.gpoaccess.gov

U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA)
500 C Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20472
Ph: 1-800-621-FEMA
Internet:  http://www.fema.gov

U. S. GREEN BUILDING COUNCIL (USGBC)
1015 18th Street, NW, Suite 508
Washington, D.C. 20036
Ph:   202-828-7422
Fax:   202-828-5110
E-mail:  info@usbc.org
Internet:  http://www.usgbc.org
AOK: 2/04
LOK: 2/04

U.S. GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION (GSA)
General Services Administration
1800 F Street, NW
Washington, DC 20405
Ph: 202-501-1021
Internet:  www.GSA.gov

Order from:
General Services Administration
Federal Supply Service Bureau
1941 Jefferson Davis Highway
Arlington, VA 22202
Ph: 703-605-5400
Internet:  http://apps.fss.gsa.gov/pub/fedspecs/index.cfm

- - - - - Commercial Item Description Documents - - - - -

U.S. NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION (NARA)
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, MD 20740-6001
Ph:  866-272-6272
Fax: 301-837-0483
Internet: http://www.archives.gov

Order documents from:
Superintendent of Documents
U.S.Government Printing Office (GPO)
732 North Capitol Street, NW
Washington, DC  20401
Ph:   202-512-1800
Fax:  202-512-2104
E-mail: contactcenter@gpo.gov
Internet:  http://www.gpoaccess.gov 
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U.S. NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND (NAVFAC)
1322 Patterson Ave. SE, Suite 1000
Washington Navy Yard, DC  20374
Ph:   757-322-4200
Fax:  757-322-4416
Internet:  http://www.navfac.navy.mil

WEST COAST LUMBER INSPECTION BUREAU (WCLIB)
P.O. Box 23145
Tigard, OR  97281
Ph:   503-639-0651
Fax:  503-684-8928
E-mail:  info@wclib.org
Internet:  http://www.wclib.org

WESTERN WOOD PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION (WWPA)
Yeon Building
522 SW 5th Avenue
Suite 500
Portland, OR  97204-2122
Ph:   503-224-3930
Fax:  503-224-3934
E-mail:  info@wwpa.org
Internet:  http://www.wwpa.org

WINDOW AND DOOR MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION (WDMA)
1400 East Touhy Avenue, Suite 470
Des Plaines, IL  60018
Ph:   847-299-5200 or 800-223-2301
Fax:  847-299-1286
E-mail:  admin@wdma.com
Internet:  http://www.wdma.com

WOODWORK INSTITUTE (WI)
P.O. Box 980247, West Sacramento, CA  95798
Ph:   916-372-9943 
Fax:  916-372-9950 
E-mail: 
Internet: http://www.wicnet.org//

        -- End of Section --
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